
 
 

COMMITTEE ON FREE EXPRESSION 
ARIZONA BOARD OF REGENTS 

 
THIS IS A VIRTUAL MEETING 

 
Wednesday, August 3, 2022 

11:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the public may attend the public portion of the virtual meeting by 
viewing the livestream of the meeting. 
 
To view the livestream of the meeting please follow the instructions below. 

 
ABOR Live is available at the following link: 
https://www.youtube.com/user/abornews 

• Click the top video for the livestream of the meeting. 
 

If the above link does not work, open a browser, go to www.youtube.com or 
search YouTube 

• Once in YouTube, use the search bar to search for ABOR News 
• Click the video that says Live 

 
If livestream fails a call-in option will be available for public access and will be 
posted on the ABOR website at http://www.azregents.edu/about/abor-live. 

 
For technical assistance, click the link here ABOR Tech Support or email 
Tom.Merriam@azregents.edu and John.Murnane@asu.edu. 
 

 
 

  Committee Members: 
   

John Arnold, Chair  Kimberly Ott, NAU  Toni Massaro, UArizona 
Anne Jones, ASU  Michelle Parker, NAU  David Schmidtz, UArizona 
Patrick Kenney, ASU  Margot Saltonstall, NAU  Robert “Bob” Sommerfeld, UArizona 
Lisa Loo, ASU  Eric Yordy, NAU  Kendal Washington White, UArizona 
Joanne Vogel, ASU  Brendan Traschel, NAU  Patrick Robles, UArizona 
Amit Fudim, ASU     
     

 
 

   

11:00 a.m. CALL TO ORDER, GREETINGS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE 
COMMITTEE CHAIR 

  



COMMITTEE ON FREE EXPRESSION MEETING August 3, 2022 
2 
 

11:05 a.m. 1. Approval of Minutes 
   
  The board office asks the committee to review and approve the 

minutes from the August 5, 2021 Committee on Free Expression 
meeting. 

   
11:10 a.m. 2. Review of Open Meeting Law 
   
  The board office will provide the committee with an overview of the 

Open Meeting Law. 
   
11:20 a.m. 3. Review the Statutory Charge to the Committee on Free 

Expression to Submit an Annual Report 
   
  The board office asks the committee to review the statutory charge 

to the Committee on Free Expression to submit an annual report. 
   
11:30 a.m. 4. Review of and Possible Action to Approve and Forward the 

Statutory Annual Report on Free Expression for FY 2022 
   
  The board office asks the committee to review, discuss and take 

possible action to approve the proposed statutory Report on Free 
Expression and forward the proposed statutory report to the Board 
or Regents for its approval. 

   
12:00 p.m. ADJOURN 

 

PLEASE NOTE:  This agenda may be amended at any time prior to 24 hours before the 
committee meeting.  Estimated starting times for the agenda items are indicated; 
however, discussions may commence, or action may be taken, before or after the 
suggested times.  Any item on the agenda may be considered at any time out of order 
at the discretion of the committee chair. The committee may discuss, consider, or take 
action regarding any item on the agenda.  During the meeting, the committee may 
convene in executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) for legal advice 
regarding any item on the agenda. 



DRAFT 
ARIZONA BOARD OF REGENTS  

Minutes of the Committee on Free Expression 
August 5, 2021 

 
The Arizona Board of Regents Committee on Free Expression held a virtual meeting on 
Monday, August 5, 2021. 
 
Committee Members present (via video): John Arnold (Chair); from Arizona State 
University (via video): Derrick Anderson, José Cárdenas, Joanne Vogel, Giselle Retena; 
from Northern Arizona University (via video): Kimberly Ott, Michelle Parker, Margot 
Saltonstall, Eric Yordy, Maylee Acosta; from the University of Arizona  (via video): Toni 
Massaro, David Schmidtz, Robert “Bob” Sommerfeld, Kendal Washington White, Noah 
Daniel Vega. 
 
Committee Member absent: Patrick Kenney, Arizona State University  
 
Also present via video were: from the ABOR office: Jennifer Pollock, Samantha Blevins, 
Nancy Tribbensee, Sue Sosa, Suzanne Templin, Tom Merriam, Sarah Harper; from 
Arizona State University: Christine Wilkinson, Kim Demarchi; from Northern Arizona 
University: Christy Farley, Katy Yanez, Laurie Dickson; from the University of Arizona: 
Kody Kelleher, Art Lee; Closed Captioner: Amanda Rogues. 
 
Chair John Arnold called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF M INUTES (ITEM 1) 
 
Upon motion by Chair Arnold, seconded by David Schmidtz, the committee approved, 
with the correction, stating it was a student from the University of Arizona, not an 
employee, as requested by Bob Sommerfeld in Item 2, the public session minutes of the 
July 20, 2020 Committee on Free Expression meeting. 
 
John Arnold, Derrick Anderson, José Cárdenas, Joanne Vogel, Giselle Retena, 





  Committee on Free Expression Meeting 
August 3, 2022 

Item #2 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Page 1 of 1 
 

Contact Information:   
Samantha Blevins, ABOR samantha.blevins@azregents.edu 602-229-2535 

Item Name:   Review of Open Meeting Law  
 

 Action Item 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discussion  
 
There are no written materials provided at this time for this item. 

 
Requested Action:   The board office will provide the committee with an overview of 
the Open Meeting Law. 
 

mailto:samantha.blevins@azregents.edu


This page intentionally left blank 



mailto:samantha.blevins@azregents.edu


This page intentionally left blank 



  Committee on Free Expression Meeting 
August 3, 2022 

Item #4 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Page 1 of 1 
 

Contact Information:   
Samantha Blevins, ABOR samantha.blevins@azregents.edu 602-229-2535 



This page intentionally left blank 



DRAFT 

1 
 

ARIZONA BOARD OF REGENTS’ 
COMMITTEE ON FREE EXPRESSION 
ANNUAL REPORT 
 
September 1, 2022 

THE ARIZONA BOARD OF REGENTS AND ARIZONA’S PUBLIC UNIVERSITIES 
PROMOTE AND PROTECT FREE EXPRESSION  

The board and the universities protect and ensure intellectual freedom and free expression at our 
institutions. Students, staff and faculty members may discuss any topic, as guaranteed by the First 
Amendment, and within the limits of reasonable content and viewpoint-neutral restrictions on time, 
place and manner of expression consistent with applicable law.  

The Arizona Board of Regents has established a Committee on Free Expression, which submits this 
report as required by A.R.S. §15-1867. The membership of the Free Expression Committee is provided in 
Exhibit A. 

The universities and the board have historically protected free expression. A comprehensive list of 
current board and university policies that protect and promote free speech is provided in Exhibit B. The 
ABOR Policy on Free Expression is included as Exhibit C. 

THE BOARD AND THE UNIVERSITIES DO NOT TOLERATE BARRIERS TO OR 
DISRUPTIONS OF PROTECTED SPEECH  

There were no barriers to or disruptions of lawful free expression within any of Arizona’s public 
universities, as described in A.R.S. §15-1867.  

Instead, all three of Arizona’s public universities maintain the highest green light rating from the 
Foundation for Individual Rights in Education (FIRE), recognizing 

https://www.thefire.org/one-million-students-now-attend-colleges-with-fires-highest-free-speech-rating/
https://www.thefire.org/one-million-students-now-attend-colleges-with-fires-highest-free-speech-rating/


https://www.thefire.org/chicago-statement-university-and-faculty-body-support/
https://provost.uchicago.edu/sites/default/files/documents/reports/FOECommitteeReport.pdf
https://in.nau.edu/campusevents/




https://in.nau.edu/campus-inclusion-team/freedom-of-expression/




https://www.thefire.org/one-million-students-now-attend-colleges-with-fires-highest-free-speech-rating/
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__public.azregents.edu_Policy-2520Manual_2-2D210-2520General-2520Education.pdf&d=DwMFAg&c=l45AxH-kUV29SRQusp9vYR0n1GycN4_2jInuKy6zbqQ&r=zrrT8vZ0o8Uom3hu_QDBIGPWHadSajqxBWYeSYZTxqI&m=w2il8SFpujDXSv6A-qd3TDEBeYTqrNEAP_c2YvsRfrI&s=-5K17bTOgoN_4N9FW0LLAwBzo8zaOOfLgPiiWrwCjuY&e=
https://eoss.asu.edu/resources/free-speech


https://in.nau.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/97/2022/05/Freedom_of_Expression_Statement_May_2_2022.pdf






https://public.azregents.edu/Policy%20Manual/1-124-Free%20Expression.pdf
https://public.azregents.edu/Policy%20Manual/1-119-Nondiscrimination%20and%20Anti-Harassment.pdf
https://public.azregents.edu/Policy%20Manual/5-301-Code%20of%20Conduct%20-%20Jurisdiction,%20Philosophy,%20Purpose%20and%20Limitations.pdf
https://public.azregents.edu/Policy%20Manual/5-303-Prohibited%20Conduct.pdf
https://public.azregents.edu/Policy%20Manual/5-308-Student%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
https://public.azregents.edu/Policy%20Manual/6-202-Academic%20Freedom.pdf
https://public.azregents.edu/Policy%20Manual/6-905-Political%20Activity.pdf
https://www.asu.edu/aad/manuals/acd/acd201.html
https://www.asu.edu/aad/manuals/acd/acd202-01.html
https://www.asu.edu/aad/manuals/acd/acd204-01.html#:%7E:text=To%20recognize%20the%20special%20responsibility,%2C%20extending%2C%20and%20transmitting%20knowledge.
https://www.asu.edu/aad/manuals/acd/acd204-02.html
https://www.asu.edu/aad/manuals/acd/acd204-02.html
https://www.asu.edu/aad/manuals/acd/acd205-01.html
https://provost.asu.edu/adoption-chicago-statement-freedom-expression
https://president.asu.edu/statements/statement-from-asu-president-michael-m-crow-on-free-speech-civil-discourse-and-student
https://eoss.asu.edu/resources/free-speech
https://nau.edu/university-policy-library/nondiscrimination-anti-harassment/
https://hr.nau.edu/apps/policy-manual/10256
https://hr.nau.edu/apps/policy-manual/10258
https://in.nau.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/206/2018/03/Faculty_Handbook2.pdf
https://in.nau.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/206/2018/03/Faculty_Handbook2.pdf
https://nau.edu/university-policy-library/conditions-of-faculty-service/
https://in.nau.edu/dean-of-students/student-handbook/
https://in.nau.edu/dean-of-students/statement-regarding-planned-events/
https://in.nau.edu/dean-of-students/planning-events/#:%7E:text=All%20club%20events%20must%20be,days%20prior%20to%20the%20event.&text=Event%20request%20forms%20can%20be%20accessed%20through%20True%20Blue%20Connects.
https://in.nau.edu/web/privacy/
https://in.nau.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/203/First-Amendment-FAQ-8-2018.pdf
https://in.nau.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/97/2022/05/Freedom_of_Expression_Statement_May_2_2022.pdf
https://policy.arizona.edu/ethics-and-conduct/campus-use-policy-interim


https://policy.arizona.edu/uhap-definitions







	2022-08-03-Committee-on-Free-Expression-Agenda
	Item 1_08-05-2021-DRAFT -Minutes-Free-Expression
	Item 2_Review of Open Meeting Law
	Item 3_Review of State Statute
	Item 4_Review of FY 2022 Free Expression Annual Report



